

P. O. Box 1809
Durango, Colorado 81301

March 20, 1975



Mitchell Energy Corporation
3900 One Shell Plaza
Houston, Texas 77002

Gentlemen:

Mitchell Energy Corporation is the operator of the No. 48 Rosa well in the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ sec. 11 and the No. 40-11 Rosa well in the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ sec. 11, both in T. 31 N., R. 5 W., Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, on Federal oil and gas lease Santa Fe 078762. The No. 48 well was completed April 11, 1964, and has never been produced commercially. The No. 40-11 well was disconnected from its temporary sales line January 26, 1968, and has not produced since that time.

Temporary abandonment of any well under jurisdiction of the U.S. Geological Survey must now receive formal approval. Such approval may be granted, for a period not to exceed one year, provided reasons for temporary abandonment are deemed adequate.

Please submit an original and four copies of Sundry Notice (form 9-331) for each of the above wells requesting approval of their temporary abandonments. These requests should set forth the present status, date of last production, reason for requesting temporary abandonment, and future plans for the wells including approximate dates of planned workovers or plugging operations.

Sincerely yours,

(Orig. Snd) J. W. Long

Jerry W. Long
District Engineer

cc:
NMO&GCC, Aztec ✓

SECRET

SECRET



SECRET

SECRET

SECRET

SECRET

SECRET

SECRET

SECRET

SECRET